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I'll miss her as well. I'm excited to have our new folks join, but I hate to see anyone leave.
Sean Ross

Executive Director, Arizona State Board of Education

1700 W. Washington Street, Executive Tower, Suite 300

Phoenix, AZ 85007

Email:

Website: https://azsbe.az.gov
phonc: I

On Wed, Feb 26, 2025 at 7:43 AM Clay, Jacqui —> wrote:

Thank you Sean for the information,

I will really miss Jenny; she still assists me with ESA SPED students in Cochise
County.

Dr. Jacqueline (Jacqui) Clay, Ed.D.
Cochise County Superintendent of Schools
Cochise County Education Service Agency

4001 E Foothills Dr, #A,
Sierra Yi B
office:

cell:
https://www.cochise.az.gov/484/School-Superintendent
www.facebook.com/CochiseCountySuperintendent/

LISTEN.COLLABORATE.SUCCEED!
"Upon the subject of education ... I can only say that I view it as the most important

subject which we as a people may be engaged in."
— Abraham Lincoln



- From: Sean Ross <
Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2025 2:10 PM
~ To: Sean Ross
Cc: Bruce DuPlanty
Subject: Board Membership Update

[CAUTION: EXTERNAL EMAIL* |
Board Members,

Hil | hope that you are doing well. We have received news from the Governor's
office that we will have two new Board members in the very near future (potentiaily
as soon as the end of this week). We do not yet have names to share, but we will
do so as soon as we have official news.

Both new members will fill public member slots. One will fill the vacancy left by
Member Tovar. The other wili fill Member Clark’s seat.

| am sad to say that Member Clark's term has ended. | am incredibly thankful for her
service to the Board and the children of Arizona. On a personal note, Member Clark

has always been incredibly kind and supportive of me and the staff and she will be
truly missed.

As soon as we have official news on the specific folks who will fill these seats, we
will reach out.

Thank you,
Sean Ross

Executive Director, Arizona State Board of Education
1700 W. Washington Street, Executive Tower, Suite 300



Phoenix, AZ 85007
Email:

Website: hitps://azsbe.az.gov
Phone: NSNS
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